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Van Nuys, California; Thursday, January 24, 2019

10: 55 a. m

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: W're ready to go
on the record.

We are opening the record in the appeal of Danesh
and Mazboudi before the Ofice of Tax Appeal. The OTA
Case No. is 18011311. Today's date is Thursday,

January 24th, 2019, and the tine is approxi mately 10:55.

This hearing is being convened in Van Nuys,
California. For the evidentiary records, will the parties
at the table please state their names and who they are
representing, starting with the Appellant, the taxpayers.

M5. DANESH. Mahnaz Danesh

MR MAZBOUDI : | mad Mazboudi .

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: And for the
Franchi se Tax Board?

MR IMMORDING Ciro Imordi no and Natasha Page
on behal f of the Franchise Tax Board.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Thank you

Today's hearing is being heard by a panel of
three adm nistrative |aw judges. M nane is Andrew Kwee,
and I will be the |l ead judge. Judge Amanda Vassi gh and
Judge Kenneth Gast are the other nmenbers of this tax

appeal s panel .
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Al three judges will neet after the hearing and
produce a witten decision as equal participants.

Al t hough, the |l ead judge will conduct the hearing, any
judge on this panel may questions or otherw se participate
in order to ensure that we have all the information that
we need to decide this appeal

The exhibit index in front of you are identified
as Exhibits 1 through 8 for the taxpayers. W also have
Exhibit 9, which is the docunents that were submtted
today. And Exhibits A through K for the Franchi se Tax
Board. These are all the exhibits that the parties have
subm tted today.

Does FTB have any objections to any of the
exhibits identified in the exhibit index?

MR | MMORDINO No, we do not.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Geat. And the
t axpayer, do you have any objections to any of the
exhibits listed on the index?

MR MAZBOUDI :  No.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Geat. So
| wll be admtting all the exhibits that are submtted by
the parties. That is Exhibits 1 through 9 for the
t axpayers and A through K for the Franchi se Tax Board.
These docunents are admtted and entered into the

evidentiary record.
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(Appel lants' Exhibits 1-9 were received

in evidence by the Admi nistrative Law Judge.)

(Respondent’'s Exhibits A-K were received

in evidence by the Admi nistrative Law Judge.)

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: This is a single
i ssue appeal today. The issue in this appeal is whether
Appel | ants established entitlenment to a $829, 527 reduction
in taxable inconme for the 2012 tax year based on
qualifying for |ike kind exchange treatnment under 1031

During the appeal s process, FTB conceded a
$39, 477 reduction to taxable inconme on a separate issue.
And the refund allowable is identified -- oh, I'msorry.
For the Franchise Tax Board | forgot to mark your exhibit
as an exhibit. | believe this would be Exhibit L.

MR I MMORDINO  That's correct.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: So and the
t axpayer you don't have -- you didn't have an objection?

MR MAZBOUDI :  No.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. |'malso
admtting Exhibit L, which is the Franchi se Tax Board's
cal cul ati on of the concession

(Respondent's Exhibit L was received

in evidence by the Admi nistrative Law Judge.)

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: So again the

Franchi se Tax Board had conceded a $39, 477 reduction to

California Reporting, LLC
(510) 313-0610




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

taxabl e incone as cal cul ated on Exhibit L, which was just
admtted. And this anmount is no |onger at issue.

Do the parties agree that | have summari zed the
i ssue that we are discussing correctly and the concession
correctly?

MR MAZBOUDI :  Yes.

MR | MMCRDI NO  Yes.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Geat. So we
then are ready to proceed with the taxpayer's, Appellants’
presentation in this appeal. But before we start, since
you'l | be providing evidence and testinony, I'"mgoing to

briefly ask you to swear and affirm

| MVAD MAZBOUDI

produced as a witness by and on behalf of hinself, and

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Adm nistrative Law

Judge, was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: And Ms. Danesh.

MAHNAZ DANESH

produced as a witness by and on behalf of herself, and
havi ng been first duly sworn by the Adm nistrative Law
Judge, was exam ned and testified as foll ows:

111
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ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Thank you
So you may proceed with your presentation and testinony.

MR MAZBOUDI: Ckay. Well, per last sheet of the
spread sheet that we submtted, or one of them is
basically the cost based on the share of market val ue.
And that, basically, she did not nmake any noney when the
partnership with her brother. That she can give you
background about it as well.

That it was just all the paper trail was hidden
fromher by her brother. And that's basically what
Dr. Mly did. 1Is he, by requesting that the rest return
for the corporation, that she was able to conme up with
t hese nunbers. So basically, she wll give better, I|ike,
what the scenario that's happened to get to lead to this

poi nt that they got separated from her brother basically.

M5. DANESH. Well, | would like to explain a
little bit nore about the agreenent we had. |It's not very
conplicated. | -- personally, nyself, | don't understand

what the |awer wote it done. And everything based on

the trust | had towards ny brother, so as ny attorney, so

as nmy account. | signed all the paper
But then when | look at it later on, | see so
many things after when | hit the problem | realize there

are so many things that they put it on the paper was

wong. Including the noney that they are -- what they put
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on the agreenent, the agreenent that we had. They put a
ot of things like | received noney, which | never did.

W were owi ng $1, 600,000 on the building that I
was going to receive. $400,000, which we already paid the
tax on that, was comng to ne fromthe other corporation
that we sold previously before any of these things
happened. That was part of it that they put into that
agreenment, which that confusing everybody.

That has nothing to do with this case. But
because that noney was -- ny brother was keeping it,
hiding it in order not to give it to ne, they had to bring
it into that case. That's the $400,000 that they put it
there. The rest of themit was about six corporation that
| had to give ny share to himdue to ny health problem
had to settle before we get to the court.

Actually, | give nmy partnership fromsix
corporation, which was one-third to himin order to get
two-third of each share over one corporation. Actually, I
did not receive any noney. | did not gain anything from
that. As a matter of fact, | |ost because |I give himsix
corporations, nmy partnership, and I only got two-third of
his share of partnership, and | give him$400, 000 on the
top of that.

| did all these things because -- because of the

health issue | had, and | could not continue anynore.

10
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That's one part that they put everything so conflicted in
t here that nobody coul d understand what's going on in
that -- in that agreenent.

And then the noney the $400, 000 plus that |
borrowed fromthe bank nyself to pay him and also the
noney that we were owng towards to the building to free
the building fromhis nanme, because it was the nane on it.

He borrowed the noney agai nst the building,
$1,600,000. And then | had to borrow agai n noney under ny
nane to pay off the -- the building that we were owi ng --
the loan that we were owng in order to put everything
under nmy nane. So what they put in there was al so very
conplicated, but, you know, the noney that we have to give
and the noney we have.

This back and forth is confusing even nyself, and
it showng that | receive noney that, as a matter of fact,
| did not receive any noney. Everything go -- went
towards to the loan that we are owing, and that | had to
borrow noney nysel f.

Maybe | have to have nore paperwork to proving
that, you know, that | was partner with himfrom day one.
But because | trusted himso nuch, everything was under
his name. He did everything and kept everything at his
house. Wen | was asking the letter that | was giving you

copy, | was asking him M attorney was asking him Even

11
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on the --

MR MAZBOUDI: The letter is dated 2011

M5. DANESH:  From 2010 actually, | was asking him

for all the docunents that | needed. And he refused to

give it to ne until we were ready to nake the agreenent.

And then he said after we nake the agreenent, I'mgoing to

give you all the paperwork. As you see, one of these
letters nmy attorney send it to his attorney and hinsel f,

guess.

Even at that he refused to pay and to give ne al

this information. So half of nmy -- half of ny life,

actually, I was working wwith him At the end | didn't get

anything. He betrayed ne because everything was under his

nane. He cheated on ne, and everything is gone. The only

thing, like | said, | got is just this. | pay him
$400, 000, pay the loan, and borrow a million dollars on

t he buil di ng.

So it was actually giving himny partnership and

then getting that two-third. So there was no noney back

and forth, you know, giving or taking. It's just to clear
the building so we can -- every one of us can go on with
our life.

MR MAZBOUDI: Basically, she didn't profit from

the transaction, one. Two, he was trying to destroy her

to put all the main burden of whatever gane that he was
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pl aying from day one on her.

M5. DANESH. That's why he had two-third
partnership, and | had one-third. That was another story
that we got to that point, which is | don't think
necessary to take your tinme and explain what the situation
was.

But the bottomline is he cheated on ne. | |ost
a lot of noney, and right nowthis is the situation. And
| went back to my attorney, and | asked hi mwhat were the
m st ake that he done. He admtted so many things he
shoul d have done, and he didn't, including the taxes. It
shoul d have been clear before | sign.

But he said it's too |late, and he's gone.

There's nothing | can do. You know, |'mjust stuck. |
don't have anything in ny hand nore than what | have, that
| could -- we could get fromhim And the rest is with
him and he told -- on the letter says that he destroyed
them after | signed everything.

He said I don't have anything. | just destroyed
everything. | don't have it. So here | amwth all these
probl ens.

MR MAZBOUDI : That's why we went back down to
the spread sheet of the cost and fair market val ue.

Either way it shows that she didn't make it.

M5. DANESH. And yeah, this we got it fromthe

13
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taxes that | had. Oherwise, | wouldn't even have these
nunbers in ny hand.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Thank you
Wul d you -- do you have anything further that you woul d
like to add before | go to questions?

MS. DANESH: No.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Does the
Franchi se Tax Board have any questions for the Appellants?

MR | MMORDINO We do not.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. | would
like to get sonme quick clarifications. At the tine of the
settl ement agreenment, were the entities were they
partnershi ps, corporations, LLC s? What type of entities
wer e t hey?

MR MAZBOUDI : Cor porati on.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: And the property
that you're claimng was exchanged, is that real property
that was held by the corporation or real property that was
hel d by an individual ?

MR, MAZBOUDI : Corporation. Property by the
cor poration.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay.

M5. DANESH It was all together. | believe it
was si Xx.

MR MAZBOUDI: The thing is they were partners to

14
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start with, but verbal partner until that letter start

com ng that she had issue with him And she brought it up
that let's put it on paper so in case anything happen to
you, that | can prove that |I'm partner

DANESH: Because he's marri ed.

MAZBOUDI :  And then he decided to --

DANESH: Destroy it.

2 5 3 B

MAZBOUDI : -- say | don't owe you anyt hing.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. So
originally this started out as a different entity, but
during the tine period at issue you had incorporated and
transferred ownership?

MR MAZBOUDI: Correct. She started the
busi ness. She put the noney in. He was working, and then
basically they grewto get to this.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay.

M5. DANESH. Yeah. It start with one, which |
put the noney first. Then he has all the paperwork.
Everything was under his nanme. Any tine | ask him he
said, "You don't trust nme?"

And | said, "Yeah, | trust you."

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: So when you did
the six corporations for one corporation transacti on was
that -- were you transferring the shares -- your shares in

the six corporations to your brother in exchange for his

15
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shares?

M5. DANESH. It wasn't share. Actually, it was a
partnership. That's another issue that the attorneys
proved it wong, because it was all partnership. It
wasn't any share. It wasn't -- that's another big issue
they put there. And | was so naive | didn't even know
what was goi ng on

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. So | guess
|"mjust not quite understanding. So the entities were
formed as corporations. How does the partnership aspect
fit in?

MR MAZBOUDI: Well, it was forned as a business
and verbal partnership. You're ny sister. Watever is
mne is yours. No problem Myve on. They kept on
growi ng. They were using that business to start another
busi ness, which he was pretty nuch doi ng everything and
pushi ng her back. And everything was under his nane.
Then she figure out that ny nane is not on the taxes. M
nane is not -- who aml? And --

M5. DANESH. That's how it started, the fight.

MR. MAZBOUDI : And then he was doing the
corporation in the back behind the scene, and she's
wor ki ng. She's doi ng whatever need to be done with the
busi ness, and then so he backstabbed her and say no, |

don't owe you anything. And people get involved, and he

16
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cane up with the shares basically, yes.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. | think
understand. So your arrangenent with your brother was
sort of like a verbal partnership, but he was --

MR MAZBOUDI :  Yes.

M5. DANESH. In our culture is different, you
know. It's just we're supposed to be |ike a chain.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Did -- Ananda,
did you have any questions to ask?

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE VASSI GH: No. Thank
you.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Kenny, did you
have any questions?

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: Just the -- turn
to the transaction at issue, the 1031. You're saying that
you exchanged two-thirds of the shares or --

MR MAZBOUDI: One-third was her. Two-third was
his.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: Ckay.

MR, MAZBOUDI: So she got two-third from Haster,
and she basically turn in everything else --

M5. DANESH: Well, as a matter of fact, it should
be 50-50 as ny nother also testified the position they had
it inthe attorney's office. But he cheated on that part

t 00.

17
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MR. MAZBOUDI : Yeah. So basically, yeah, she

gave everything else to just pay that part --

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: That was part of

the settl enment agreenent?

MR MAZBOUDI : Right.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: Ckay. And Haster

| egal |y owned real estate?

MR MAZBOUDI : Right.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: One pi ece of
property?

MR, MAZBOUDI: Right. Yeah. He basically put

her behind the scene to, | guess, inprove his life. Now,

he's out in the docks. | don't know.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: Thank you

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: | think at this
point we'll let the Franchise Tax Board do their opening

presentation.

OPENI NG STATEMENT

MR | MMORDI NGO  You know first, we're very
synpathetic to all the conflict that you had to go
t hrough, and unfortunately this appeal is guided by the
law and the results that are required by the tax code.
Thi s appeal, you know, the issue is whether

Appel lants are entitled to defer paying fromtheir
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di sposition of stock in five different corporations under
t he provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 1031,
which is also known as a |li ke kind exchange.

As | will discuss, the | aw does not all ow
deferral in this appeal for two separate and i ndependent
reasons. The first is the types of property transferred
are specifically excluded fromlike kind exchange
treatnment. And the second is that the Appellant received
cash in excess of their gain, which would not allow any
I i ke kind exchange deferral.

| think the place to start is that gain fromthe
di sposition of property is taxable. For nobst taxpayers
t hey pay tax when they have gain fromthe disposition of
property. Section 1031 is an exception to this rule. But
Section 1031 only allows deferral if specific requirenments
are net.

These requirenents include the limtation that a
I i ke ki nd exchange cannot involve certain types of
property, such as stock or a chose of action. A chose of
action is essentially the right to sue soneone. As | wll
di scuss, the transactions in this appeal deal wth stock
and choses of action, and so are specifically excluded
fromlike kind exchange treatnent.

A separate limtation in a |ike kind exchange is

that a gain nust be recognized to the extent taxpayers

19

California Reporting, LLC
(510) 313-0610




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

receive cash in exchange. This goes to the concept that a
I i ke kind exchange all ows taxpayers to defer gain
recognition, or they've not |iquidated their investnent
and have nerely changed the formof their investnment from
one |ike kind property to another

However, once a taxpayer receives cash or other
property, the basis for deferral is gone since the
t axpayer has now liquidated their investnment. For this
reason, Section 1031 requires taxpayers to recognize gain
to the extent they receive cash or other property in an
exchange.

As | will discuss, the Appellants received cash
in excess of a gain, so they are not allowed to defer gain
under Section 1031. So in this appeal, Ms. Danesh and her
br ot her were sharehol ders of six corporations. Because
Ms. Danesh owned one-third of the stock in each
corporation, she had no control over the corporations.

In 2011 Ms. Danesh filed two | awsuits seeking
i nvol untary dissolution of one corporation and core
intervention for the other five corporations in order to
resol ve conflicts with her brother.

In 2012 a resolution of all these conflicts was
reached and nenorialized in a settlenent agreenent. The
settl ement agreenent contains three key terns. For the

rel ease of all clains, the Appellant received her

20
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brother's two-thirds of the stock of Haster Plaza, Inc.

The second term-- or key term-- is that for the
transfer of one-third of the Appellant's stock in Cal vada
Devel oprent, Inc., the Appellant received approxi mately
$400, 000.

The third key termis that for a transfer of
one-third of her stock in the remai ning four corporations,
t he Appel | ant recei ved approxi mately $1, 000, 000.
Approximately four nmonths | ater, Ms. Danesh appeared
before a judge and confirnmed her agreenment with the terns
of the settlenent.

This was not an exchange of real property. The
Appel l ant did not own real property. The Appellant owned
stock in the corporations. The corporations are separate
taxpayers, and it is the corporation who own the rea
property. The | aw does not allow the Appellant to be
treated as exchangi ng anot her taxpayer's property.

Further, the courts fromthe tax court in Mason
the Presidential Board of Equalization decision of Sierra
Pacific, the 9th Crcuit case of Baxter and the Hal perin
Corp., all make it clear to the terns of the settlenent
agreenent that govern this appeal. And per the settlenent
agreenent, this appeal deals with the transfer of stock
and choses in action, which are specifically excluded from

i ke ki nd exchange treatnent.

21
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And regardless, even if a |like kind exchange were
found to have occurred, gain could not be deferred through
a |i ke kind exchange since the anmount of cash received
woul d require all the gain to be recogni zed regardl ess.

It's taxpayer's burden to prove their case in
this appeal for the reasons stated, but they've not net
t hei r burden.

|"d like to address the gain worksheet. The
version | have in the -- in Appellant's new exhibit, the
| ast page is that Excel docunment in their exhibit. 1In
their Exhibit No. 9, but also it's in Exhibit No. 7.

It's, | think, the fourth page. And the Appellant assert
they nmade no gain on the property and submitted a schedul e
showi ng the fair market value of the properties.

However, the taxation is not based on what the
potential fair market value of the properties was.
Taxation is based on what they received. And in this
appeal they received 1.4 mllion for these properties, and
so that's what their taxation is based on

| also note that we discussed in briefing the
cost -- basis on information they provided was not cost
basis information of their stock in the corporations,
whi ch they reported on Schedule D when they filed their
tax returns. And so again, that's not rel evant.

But the nost inportant thing is that the fair

22
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mar ket val ue spreadsheet really doesn't -- isn't very
relevant to this appeal. It's relevant to how nuch noney
they got. An exanple | can give is that if you have a

Bl ue Book whi ch values a car for $500, but you get paid
$1,000 for that car, you're going to get taxed based on
the $1, 000 you received.

And then regarding the recei pt of the noney, you
know, I want to point out that Exhibit E shows the check
and the letter fromthe Appellant's attorneys, which show
that the noney was in fact, you know, received.

And that's all | have. Thank you very nuch.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: C arification in
the Exhibit E you were referring to. Was that show ng
that they received $1, 400,000? Because | think their
testinony was that they actually paid noney, not received
noney.

MR | MMORDI NGO  Yeah. If you look, this is the
check on -- if you go to page 3 of 3 on Exhibit E, you
wi || see a check for $806,000. And the letter fromthe
Appel l ants' attorneys nention that the other $600, 000 went
to the -- went to pay down a | oan on the Haster Pl aza
property.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Would the
panel like to ask any questions of Franchi se Tax Board?

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE VASSI GH:  No questi ons.
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MR MAZBOUDI: Let nme clarify on just one thing.
On the $1,400,000, it was transferred to her. Again, it's
all about his plan to destroy her. That it was supposed
to be paid for the $1,600,000 nmillion owed, which it was a
balloon. It was already due at the tinme of the
transaction. That's why she got the noney because to pay
of f the | oan.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ch, it's like --
no reduction?

MR, MAZBOUDI: That's the thing, is attorneys
t hey wor ked together, and she was basically bottomline,
the loser. 1t's because one, her house. It just keep on
dragging. The attorneys are racking up the fees, so she
just couldn't take it anynore. And she was cut off
basically fromthe business. So there was no noney --

i ncome comng to the house at the tinme because he was
control ling, again, everything.

M5. DANESH. Al so ny husband depl oyed at that
time, sol was all by nyself. | didn't know what they are
doing. | don't know their |anguage of the law. | don't
know t hey were having neeting after neeting, the attorneys
together. |1 don't know what they've done, but ny attorney
said you get this noney, pay the |oan.

| said okay. You guys -- why don't you guys do

it? And then ny brother was telling themwe keep
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$600, 000. For what? | don't know. Until now | don't
know why they kept it. And then they said when we go to

t he escrow, whatever, $600, 000, $800, 000, everything, you
just put it in the escrow so we can pay the loan. So it's
going to free of up his nane.

And then | borrowed $1, 000, 000 agai nst the
bui Il ding fromthat $1,000,000. | had to pay hi m $400, 000.
| had to pay attorney. So all this | think the whole
thing was gained. And they put -- the way they put it on
them-- on this agreenent, even until now that |I'mreadi ng
it I don't understand. | don't know what is done.

MR MAZBOUDI: It was all his benefit.

M5. DANESH. | don't know what attorneys done
together. After everything, | was so naive. | didn't
know anyt hi ng about tax, |aw, nothing, because he was --
he was the one who was taking care of everything, and he
woul dn't et nme know anyt hi ng.

And probably the back of his mnd he knew one day
maybe | wake up or sonebody teach me sonething, and then
he was covering hinself 100 percent. Even the two-third
that he put in there, that is partnership. That was gone.
Because from day one it should be 50-50.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Would you
like to make any closing statenment at this tinme?

MR IMMORDING Can | respond to that?
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ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: W'l let you
have your closing statenent after they're finished in just

a nnute.

CLOSI NG STATEMENT

M5. DANESH. Yeah. Well, the bottomline no
noney was involved. Everything went to the loan, to the
bank.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Thank you
So I'll turn to the Franchi se Tax Board to address any

i ssues and nmake a cl osing statenent.

CLOSI NG STATEMENT

MR I MMORDINO So you know, about the $600, 000
that went to the bank, it's clear under both the Interna
Revenue Code that nobney going down to pay down a debt is
treated as incone. That's under 1001, that when you
have -- that's under Internal Revenue Code Section 1001,
when you have an anount of reliability go down or
sonet hi ng go sonewhere on your behal f, you know.

Really, this is a corporation's liability so it
woul d probably be treated as a contribution on behal f of
the corporation. But it went on the Appellant's behalf to
the corporation, and that's incone to her. That's very

cl ear under the | aw
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Also if you're entertaining the idea of a 1031,
the 1031 law is very clear under Treasure Regul ation
Sections 1.1031(b)(1) and 1.1031(d)(2). The regul ations
are very clear that paying down liability constitutes
l[iability boot and woul d al so be taxable sane as cash in a
1031.

So under either route, that $600, 000 woul d be
taxable. | also note that on Appellant's tax return, on
$1, 000, 000 of the $1, 400,000 was reported on the tax
return. So $400, 000 of this amount didn't make its way to
the tax return. That's an issue | wanted to address on
t he, you know, production issue that you had brought up.

The other thing is that the terns of the
settl ement agreenment were very clear. Because there's so
much conflict, the Appellant and her brother had to go
back to the court. And the judge very specifically asked
both of themto agree to the terns. Do you agree to the
terms? And both of them you know, agreed to the nodified
term In our exhibits, exhibit --

MR IMMORDINO In FTB's Exhibit D, you know,
there's that discussion with the judge, you know, wal ked
t hrough with the Appellant and, you know, made sure she
agreed. Also the attorney showed that they stayed
involved in that settlenent.

They had the judge stay involved in the
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settlenment until it was concluded. So based on the facts
we have, the lawis clear that there is gainin this
appeal , and does not qualify for |ike kind exchange
treatnment for any other deferral.

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. Thank you
| think we're ready to conclude this appeal. |Is the panel
ready to cl ose?

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE GAST: Yeah

ADM NI STRATI VE LAW JUDGE KWEE: Ckay. This case
is submtted on January 24th, 2019. The record is now
cl osed. Thank you everyone for comng in today. The
judges will be neeting and deciding the case later on, and
we'll send witten decision to the parties in the next
100 days.

Today's hearing in this appeal of Danesh and
Mazboudi is now closed, and we'll take a brief recess
before we go onto the next matter. Thank you.

(Proceedi ngs adjourned at 11:22)
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HEARI NG REPORTER S CERTI FI CATE

|, Ernalyn M Al onzo, Hearing Reporter in and for
the State of California, do hereby certify:

That the foregoing transcript of proceedi ngs was
taken before ne at the tine and place set forth, that the
testi nony and proceedi ngs were reported stenographically
by me and later transcribed by conputer-aided
transcription under ny direction and supervision, that the
foregoing is a true record of the testinony and
proceedi ngs taken at that tine.

| further certify that | amin no way interested
in the outcone of said action

| have hereunto subscribed ny nane this 15th day

of February, 2019.

ERNALYN M ALONZO
HEARI NG REPORTER
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